the rules were suspended and said bill, as amended, was passed.

By unanimous consent, the title was amended so as to read: "An Act to designate the building located at 216 Coleman Avenue in Waveland, MS, for the period of time during which it houses operations of the United States Postal Service, as the John Longo, Jr. Post Office.".

A motion to reconsider the votes whereby the rules were suspended and said bill, as amended, was passed and the title was amended was, by unanimous consent, laid on the table.

Ordered, That the Clerk request the concurrence of the Senate in said bill.

§54.24 CANDACE WHITE POST OFFICE

Miss COLLINS of Michigan moved to suspend the rules and pass the bill (H.R. 4177) to designate the Post Office building located at 1601 Highway 35 in Middletown, New Jersey, as the "Candace White United States Post Office"; as amended.

The SPEAKER pro tempore, Mr. MAZZOLI, recognized Miss COLLINS of Michigan and Mr. PETRI, each for 20 minutes.

After debate,

The question being put, viva voce,

Will the House suspend the rules and pass said bill, as amended?

The SPEAKER pro tempore, Mr. MAZZOLI, announced that two-thirds of the Members present had voted in the affirmative.

So, two-thirds of the Members present having voted in favor thereof, the rules were suspended and said bill, as amended, was passed.

By unanimous consent, the title was amended so as to read: "An Act to designate the United States Post Office building located at 1601 Highway 35 in Middletown, New Jersey, as the 'Candace White Post Office'.".

A motion to reconsider the votes whereby the rules were suspended and said bill, as amended, was passed and the title was amended was, by unanimous consent, laid on the table.

Ordered, That the Clerk request the concurrence of the Senate in said bill.

\$4.25 ALVARO DE LUGO POST OFFICE

Miss COLLINS of Michigan moved to suspend the rules and pass the bill (H.R. 4190) to designate the United States Post Office located at 41-42 Norre Gade in Saint Thomas, Virgin Islands, as the "Alvaro de Lugo United States Post Office"; as amended. The SPEAKER pro tempore, Mr.

The SPEAKER pro tempore, Mr. MAZZOLI, recognized Miss COLLINS of Michigan and Mr. PETRI, each for 20 minutes.

After debate,

The question being put, viva voce, Will the House suspend the rules and pass said bill, as amended?

The SPEAKER pro tempore, Mr. MAZZOLI, announced that two-thirds of the Members present had voted in the affirmative.

So, two-thirds of the Members present having voted in favor thereof, the rules were suspended and said bill, as amended, was passed. By unanimous consent, the title was amended so as to read: "An Act to designate the building located at 41-42 Norre Gade in Saint Thomas, Virgin Islands, for the period of time during which it houses operations of the United States Postal Service, as the Alvaro de Lugo Post Office.".

A motion to reconsider the votes whereby the rules were suspended and said bill, as amended, was passed and the title was amended was, by unanimous consent, laid on the table.

Ordered, That the Clerk request the concurrence of the Senate in said bill.

\$54.26 Aubrey C. Ottlely Post office

Miss COLLINS of Michigan moved to suspend the rules and pass the bill (H.R. 4191) to designate the United States Post Office located at 9630 Estate Thomas in Saint Thomas, Virgin Islands, as the "Aubrey C. Ottley United States Post Office"; as amended.

The SPEAKER pro tempore, Mr. MAZZOLI, recognized Miss COLLINS of Michigan and Mr. PETRI, each for 20 minutes.

After debate,

The question being put, viva voce,

Will the House suspend the rules and pass said bill, as amended?

The SPEAKER pro tempore, Mr. MAZZOLI, announced that two-thirds of the Members present had voted in the affirmative.

So, two-thirds of the Members present having voted in favor thereof, the rules were suspended and said bill, as amended, was passed.

By unanimous consent, the title was amended so as to read: "An Act to designate the United States Post Office building located at 9630 Estate Thomas in Saint Thomas, Virgin Islands, as the 'Aubrey C. Ottley Post Office'.".

A motion to reconsider the votes whereby the rules were suspended and said bill, as amended, was passed and the title was amended was, by unanimous consent, laid on the table.

Ordered, That the Clerk request the concurrence of the Senate in said bill.

¶54.27 RECESS—3:08 P.M.

The SPEAKER pro tempore, Mr. SYNAR, pursuant to clause 12 of rule I, declared the House in recess at 3 o'clock and 8 minutes p.m., until 4:15 p.m.

§54.28 AFTER RECESS—4:17 P.M.

The SPEAKER pro tempore, Mr. MONTGOMERY, called the House to order.

§54.29 NAVAL VESSELS TRANSFER

Mr. HAMILTON moved to suspend the rules and pass the bill (H.R. 4429) to authorize the transfer of naval vessels to certain foreign countries; as amended.

The SPEAKER pro tempore, Mr. MONTGOMERY, recognized Mr. HAM-ILTON and Mr. GILMAN, each for 20 minutes.

After debate,

The question being put, viva voce, Will the House suspend the rules and pass said bill, as amended? The SPEAKER pro tempore, Mr. MONTGOMERY, announced that twothirds of the Members present had voted in the affirmative.

So, two-thirds of the Members present having voted in favor thereof, the rules were suspended and said bill, as amended, was passed.

A motion to reconsider the vote whereby the rules were suspended and said bill, as amended, was passed was, by unanimous consent, laid on the table.

Ordered, That the Clerk request the concurrence of the Senate in said bill.

\$4.30 MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT

A message in writing from the President of the United States was communicated to the House by Mr. Edwin Thomas, one of his secretaries.

\$4.31 PROVIDING FOR THE FURTHER CONSIDERATION OF H.R. 4301

Mr. FROST, by direction of the Committee on Rules, called up the following resolution (H. Res. 431):

Resolved, That at any time after the adoption of this resolution the Speaker may, pursuant to clause 1(b) of rule XXIII, declare the House resolved into the Committee of the Whole House on the state of the Union for further consideration of the bill (H.R. 4301) to authorize appropriations for fiscal year 1995 for military activities of the Department of Defense, to prescribe military personnel strengths for fiscal year 1995, and for the other purposes.

Sec. 2. After further general debate, which shall be confined to the bill and amendments made in order by this resolution and which shall not exceed one hour equally divided and controlled by the chairman and ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services, no further amendment to the committee amendment in the nature of a substitute shall be in order except the amendments printed in the report of the Committee on Rules accompanying this resolution or in part 1 of House Report 103-509 and amendments en bloc described in section 4 of this resolution. Except as specified in section 3, 4 or 5 of this resolution, each amendment printed in the report shall be considered only in the order printed and may be offered only by a Member designated in the report. Each amendment printed in the report shall be considered as read and shall not be subject to a demand for division of the question in the House or in the Committee of the Whole. Unless otherwise specified in the report, each amendment printed in the report shall be debatable for ten minutes equally divided and controlled by the proponent and an opponent and shall not be subject to amendment (except that pro forma amendments for the purpose of debate may be offered by the chairman or ranking minority member of the Committee on Armed Services). All points of order against amendments printed in the report are waived.

Sec. 3. (a) After disposition of or postponement of further proceedings on amendments printed in part 1 of the report of the Committee on Rules accompanying this resolution or part 1 of House Report 103-509, it shall be in order to consider the amendment printed in part 2 of that report.

(b) After disposition of or postponement of further proceedings on the amendment printed in part 2 of the report it shall be in order to consider the amendments printed in part 3 of the report. Such consideration shall begin with an additional period of general debate, which shall be confined to the sub-